

ANNEX IV

PUBLIC

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 24 February 2020 14:55
To: [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED] Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]
Subject: Decision on the Request of extension of time pursuant to Regulation 35

Dear parties and participants,

The Chamber notes the request by the Defence for a two-hour extension to file its Closing Briefs. Since the Prosecution does not object to the request and considering that the extension is minimal the Chamber hereby grants the extension.

Kind regards,
 Trial Chamber IX

From: Gumpert, Benjamin
 Sent: 24 February 2020 14:48
 To: [REDACTED] Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]

The Prosecution does not object.
 Ben Gumpert

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 24 February 2020 14:46
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]
Subject: Request for Extension pursuant to Regulation 35

Dear Trial Chamber IX, Parties and Participants,

The Defence had issues with its formatting thing morning, and is finishing to correct the errors right now. Because of this unforeseen problems with computers, the Defence respectfully requests that it be allowed to file its brief this evening at 18h00 instead of 16h00, but we will make best efforts to try to make the 16h00 deadline. The defence will, of course, immediately email copies of the brief and annexes after filing.

The defence requests this pursuant to Reg 35 of the RoC.

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and all copies hereof.

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret professionnel et elles sont la propriété de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n'est destiné qu'à la personne à laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne vous autorise pas à lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir l'expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.